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                                                       ADDENDUM NO.   1 
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION – 07DM57667YC 

Stage 2 Disinfection By-Product Rule Sample Collection 
 
August 30, 2007 
 
This ADDENDUM NO. 1 forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original quote 
documents as noted.  In response to questions submitted in reference to this quote, Fulton County’s official 
responses are herewith provided: 
 
 
Submitted by:  John O. Schwaller, P.G. 
   Environmental Management Associates, LLC 
   5262 Belle Wood Court, Suite A 
   Buford, Georgia 30518 
 
QUESTION:  To which lab will we deliver samples to? 
 
RESPONSE:  The current location of the State of Georgia lab is: 
   455 14th Street, NW 
   Atlanta, Georgia 30318-7900 
 
 
 
Submitted by:  Jason Sean Lancaster 
   Environmental Services, Inc. 
   1980-A Parker Ct. 
   Stone Mountain, Georgia 30087 
 
QUESTION:  Are we to include a fee for Task 1, Project Management?  This task isn’t  
   mentioned on the Price Quote form. 
 
RESPONSE:  No price quote is requested for project management services and should 
   be incorporated in the quote prices as the vendor deems necessary. 
 
QUESTION:  Where is the State lab located?       
 
RESPONSE:  The current location of the State of Georgia lab is: 
   445 14th Street,  NW 
   Atlanta, Georgia 30318-7900 
 
QUESTION:  Are there a maximum number of pages our bid response must adhere to? 
 
RESPONSE:  When submitting your quote, please fax/mail the entire quote package 
   back to Fulton County Purchasing Department. 
 
QUESTION:  Are you looking for just the return of the bid package, or should we include key 
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   personnel resumes and similar project sheets? 
 
RESPONSE:  Please submit just the quote package. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                             ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
         07DM7667YC – Stage 2 Disinfection by-Product Rule Sample Collection 
 
 
 
 
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1) copy of this form 
with the quote package to the Purchasing Department, Fulton County Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 
1168, Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the quote due date and time September 4, 2007 @ 2:00 P.M.  
 
 
    ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
    Legal Name of Bidder 
 
    ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
    Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
    ---------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
    Title   
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
                                                                               

                                                                                                                                               
 


